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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO: Wanda D. Brown, Assistant General Counsel
Complaints Examination & Legal Administration

FROM: Krista J. Roche £ &
Director, ADR Office

Rosa Marshall £}/
ADR Specialist, ADR Office

CC: Patricia C. Orrock
Chief Compliance Officer

SUBJECT:  Transfer Memo
ADR 1159 (MUR 8104) - Henry Martin for Congress
and Ambrosia Ferree, Treasurer (C00659367)

DATE: June 5, 2024

On February 5, 2024, the Office of General Counsel (OGC) transferred MUR 8104 to the
Alternative Dispute Resolution Office (ADRO), and the ADRO designated the matter
ADR 1159. On March 5, 2024, the ADRO notified Henry Martin for Congress and
Ambrosia Ferree, Treasurer (Respondents or the Committee) of the matter via email using
the email addresses Henry.Martin@HenryMartinforCongress.com and
HenryMartinl4@gmail.com, which were disclosed on the Committee’s Statement of
Organization filed with the Commission. A reminder email and phone call attempt were
also made on March 19, 2024. After receiving no response, on March 26, 2024, the
ADRO once again notified Respondents of the matter via email on April 3, 2024, and sent
a notification via US Postal Service on May 14, 2024. To date, no response has been
received. In accordance with ADRO’s procedure to transfer matters in which Respondents
fail to commit to participate in the ADR process to the Office of General Counsel, this
matter is transferred to your office, effective immediately.

ADRO records now reflect ADR 1159 (MUR 8104) as closed.





